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Chief Engineer, Major Works 2-2

Major Works Project Management Office
Highways Department

3/F Homantin Government Offices

88 Chung Hau Street, Homantin
Kowloon, Hong Kong

(Attn : Mr. Stephen Chan)

Dear Mr. Chan,

By Fax : 2714 5222

26 July, 2007
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Traffic Improvements to Tuen Mup Road Town Centre Section

Noise Assessment Points
M

We refer to MCAL’s letter of 10 July 2007 addressed to us and copied to your

department.

In accordance with Condition 3.4.2.2(iii)(b) of the EIA Study Brief No.
ESB-161/2006, we have No comment on the nojse assessment points proposed by your

consultants.
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(Attn : Mr. Jack Li)
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Yours sincerely,

N

(Lawrence K K NG
Senior Environmenta] Protection Officer
for Director of Environmenta| Protection

Fax : 2691 2649
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